AGENCY APPLICATION
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Homeless Investments Request for Proposal
Agency Application
(30 Points Total)
12 pages maximum – Enter answers directly into this document
One completed Agency Application is required as part of the Homeless Investments RFP. The Agency Application requests information that is organization-wide. Additional questions about program design and budget for each unique project is in each of the Project Applications.
A. CAPACITY AND EXPERIENCE (15 POINTS)
Alignment with Pathways Home (7 Points)
1. Creating a person-centered system of care for program participants
a. How has your agency improved coordination of services within your agency as well as with other services and mainstream providers?

[bookmark: Text4][bookmark: _GoBack]     

b. How has your agency been involved with Coordinated Entry for All and/or Impact Teams (By Name Lists)?  If your agency has not been involved, please describe your willingness and timeline for participation.

     

c. What other ways is your agency aligning with the strategies in Pathways Home?

     


2. Using models with demonstrated success
a. How does your agency use program evaluation and best practice program models to develop and implement the programs that you operate?

     

b. What is your agency’s overall approach to building these practices into your programs?  Please give an example of a change your agency made to an existing program or a time your agency developed a new program based on a best practice or the results of an evaluation.

     

3. Addressing racial disparities
a. Please describe how your agency is (or is working to become more) inclusive and equitable, both in terms of internal practices and programming, and in terms of external partnerships and other work with community.

     

b. How does your agency reflect and engage the people and experiences of the racially diverse communities of our region?

     

c. What steps has your agency taken or plans to take in order to establish, develop, or continue policies, practices, and procedures that increase racial equity in the following areas: training, hiring and retention, board development, community engagement and partnerships, and other organizational work.  In which areas are your agency’s strengths or assets?  In which areas does your agency have room for growth?

     

Using Data to Improve Participant Experience and Outcomes (4 Points)
4. Provide two examples of program changes your agency has made based on data collected. For each example, describe briefly (a) how the problem was identified, (b) what steps your agency took to make the improvement, and (c) the measurable impacts of these changes.
Examples may come from HMIS as well as other sources of data such as participant feedback and staff observations. If possible, provide examples that show how you use different kinds of data.
	Example 1
(a) How the problem was identified:  

     

(b) Steps taken to improve

     

(c) Measurable impact

     


	Example 2
(a) How the problem was identified:  

     

(b) Steps taken to improve

     

(c) Measurable impact

     




Quality Staffing (3 Points)
5. What qualities and qualifications does your agency look for when recruiting for the Board of Directors and hiring senior leadership/manager positions?

     

6. How do these qualifications equip your Board and staff leadership to guide your agency to meet the needs of the population(s) you serve?  

     
Data Management (1 Point)

7. [bookmark: OLE_LINK1]How does your agency ensure quality data collection, data entry, and reporting for homeless services programs in Clarity, the Homeless Management Information System (HMIS)?  If your program is not currently participating in Clarity, describe your plan for increasing agency capacity to quickly begin collecting and entering data. Describe any factors that may affect the quality of your agency’s HMIS data during the January 2017-June 2017 time period. 

     

Rating Criteria – A strong application meets all the criteria listed below:
CAPACITY AND EXPERIENCE (15 points)
Alignment with Pathways Home (7 points)
1. Applicant demonstrates an understanding and use of a person-centered system of care and describes:
a. How they have improved coordination of services within agency and with other services and providers
b. How they are involved or plan to be involved with Coordinated Entry for All
c. Other substantive ways in which they are aligning with Pathways Home
2. Applicant addresses using models with demonstrated success and provides examples of:
a. The agency using a best practice and evaluation in program design and/or implementation
b. Changes that were made in program design based on a best practice or evaluation
3. Applicant is knowledgeable about addressing racial disparities and provides examples of:
a. How the agency is eliminating disparities in the outcomes of people experiencing homelessness
b. Program changes to better address system-wide disparities in outcomes
c. Strengths and areas to improve integrating racial equity in policies and other organizational work

Using Data to Improve Participant Experience and Outcomes (4 Points)
4. Applicant demonstrates capacity for using different kinds of data to identify a problem, improve the situation, and measure the impact of the change.  Two examples are provided.

Quality Staffing (3 Points)
5. Applicant thoroughly explains the qualities and qualifications they seek in recruiting Board members and hiring senior leadership.  
6. Qualities and qualifications are closely tied to meeting the needs of participants and service delivery.

Data Management (1 Point)
7. Applicant participates in HMIS or explains plans to quickly begin collecting and entering data. Data quality issues are affected by circumstances such as participant confidentiality (e.g. serving survivors of DV, immigrants), rather than by workload or other circumstances.

B. CULTURAL COMPETENCY (9 POINTS)

1. Section V-D in the Homeless Investments RFP Guidelines and Application Instructions describes HSD’s principles for cultural competency along with the expectation that funded agencies will institute these principles through routine delivery of person-centered and strength-based services.
Explain your agency’s cultural competency according to these principles.

     

2. Describe how the agency’s engagement and service delivery model assures access to underserved communities who are disproportionately impacted by homelessness, including efforts related to service design, staffing, outreach and engagement approach, and language. Explain how your agency will make services available to populations disproportionately represented among the homeless population, including racial and ethnic minorities, immigrants and refugees, individuals with disabilities, LGBTQ youth and adults, and people with limited English proficiency. Please identify any issues or limitations your agency may encounter, and describe how your agency will modify services to meet the needs of these specific populations.

     

3. How does or could your agency use your cultural competency to:
a. Drive to outcomes for the people that your agency serves?

     

b. Develop leadership and decision-making opportunities among the people that your agency serves?

     

c. Genuinely represent the voices of people that your agency serves?

     

d. Work collaboratively toward solutions to homelessness?

     

Rating Criteria – A strong application meets all of the criteria listed below:
CULTURAL COMPETENCY (9 Points)
1. Applicant refers to HSD’s cultural competency definitions to describe agency cultural competency
2. Applicant describes strategies to infuse cultural competence throughout policies, practices, and procedures
3. Applicant provides examples of using cultural competency to achieve each of the following:
a. Drive to outcomes for the people served;
b. Develop leadership opportunities among people served;
c. Represent the voices of people served in program development; and
d. Work collaboratively for solutions to homelessness.

C. PARTNERSHIPS AND COLLABORATION (6 POINTS)
1. Describe how your agency is part of the larger system of services and/or housing resources for people experiencing homelessness.  Give an example of how your agency is connected to other organizations that are or have supported your agency’s program participants. 

     
2. How will your agency work collaboratively to support exits to permanent housing or other services as needed in a seamless, person-friendly way?  Describe any key, formal partnerships that are jointly designed with other agencies, and indicate whether they are formalized through an MOU or a subcontract.

     

Rating Criteria – A strong application meets all of the criteria listed below:
PARTNERSHIPS AND COLLABORATION (6 Points)
1. Applicant understands and describes a larger system of homeless and housing services and their connection to other organizations that have and will provide services to their participants.
2. Applicant describes other organizations with whom they work collaboratively to support exits to       permanent housing or other needed services in a participant-friendly way. Applicant describes partnerships that demonstrate equity in design and shared responsibility for services. Formalized partnerships include an MOU and (when appropriate) a financial subcontract.
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